



***Campus Police Committee***

*Minutes*

<b>MEETING TYPE:</b>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<b>Staff</b>	<b>Date:</b> <b>September 28, 2022</b>
	<input type="checkbox"/>	<b>Product/Project</b>	<b>Starting Time:</b> <b>1:25 p.m.</b>
	<input type="checkbox"/>	<b>Special</b>	<b>Ending Time:</b> <b>2:35 p.m.</b>
			<b>Place:</b> <b>Teams</b>

- Chairperson: Thomas Daily
- Present:
- Advisor: Chief Chris Moore
  - Police Designee: Jesus Montes
  - Classified Unit Employee: Thomas Daily
  - Classified Unit Employee: Lisa Casas
  - Public Safety/Fire: William "Skip" Clark
  - CAST: Jill D'Errico
  - Faculty Representative: Craig Chamberlin
  - Classified Unit Employee/DRC: Brad Tenney
  - CAST: Michelle Fifield
- Not Present:
- Police Designee: Daniel Lopez
  - Public Safety/Fire: Wayne Hooper
  - Associate Student Gov't: Stephanie Wu
  - Faculty Representative: GI Wilson
  - Faculty Representative: Tom Medel
  - Faculty Representative: Ryan Williams

RECORDER: Candy Santos

**I. CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTION**

Chairperson, Thomas Daily opens and will be facilitating the meeting.

**DISCUSSION ITEM(S)- OLD BUSINESS**

1. Approve September May 2022 Minutes

**DISCUSSION ITEM(S) - NEW BUSINESS**

1. CHIEF MOORE: Sgt. Lynch has departed from the department. Officer Montes has been assigned to extended duties and has completed Threat Assessment training back in August. Officer Montes will be the lead person to take threat assessment reports. Officer Daniel Lopez will be assisting Officer Montes. There will be two Sergeant Positions as vacancies in October.
2. CHIEF MOORE: A full time dispatch position has been requested. A lead CSO position has been requested to be transferred as a dispatch position. Pending on upgrade through HR.
3. CHIEF MOORE: Not much progress on cameras for the physical buildings. Submitted locations that are in need on campus. Provided Safety Engagement presentations on campus during the summer and for Plenary. We are pursuing body worn cameras for officers.
4. CHIEF MOORE: DEI updates:
  - Attended a webinar on June 16<sup>th</sup>-Allies for Deafhood (shared by Denise Vanderstoel) enlighten into the culture and services that are provided to them.
  - Museum of Tolerance-All sworn officers attended the event here on campus-Hate Crime for first responder class. Cal State San Marcos, Escondido, Mira Costa and Southwestern College PD attended the class. Will be assisting a 2-day Command school in October at the Museum of Tolerance.
  - Supported the Transition Raising Scholar Program through outreach events.
  - Officer Montes attended the Annual Threat Assessment training
  - Webinar on Critical Race Theory-Restored of Justice
  - All officers completed a 4 hour Beyond Bias class-equal treatment on how it's viewed, LGBTQ+ engagement, and historical roles of police in communities of color.
  - Coffee with a Cop event at the Escondido Campus (about 200 guest attended).
  - One Safe Place- a place where people can get care/protection/nutrition/ build people skills. October 13<sup>th</sup> PCPD visiting the site.
5. CHIEF MOORE: asked Mr. Clark's opinion about the body worn cameras on officers.
6. WILLIAM "SKIP" CLARK: Agrees with cameras being worn.
7. CHIEF MOORE: Protects officers of what happens during a scene
8. THOMAS DAILY: Protects the officer, the person, everyone.
9. LISA CASAS: was able to have a meeting regarding the fence
10. WILLIAM "SKIP" CLARK: big concern is how to keep the gate secure from pedestrians.
11. CHIEF MOORE: meeting was meant to get Ms. Casas and Mr. Clark's input on the fence. Improvement for ECE is the metal spheres to avoid any vehicles crashing into the building.
12. CHIEF MOORE: completing the Annual Security Report. Nieves Suarez has been assisting on this. Department of Education receives this report (previous year 2021).
13. THOMAS DAILY: Any questions about the minutes (May 2022): asks Chief if minutes have been posted on the website
14. CHIEF MOORE: confirms, minutes have been posted as of 2022.
15. LISA CASAS: confirms that students without a parking permit should not park in front of the ECE building.
16. CHIEF MOORE: all students must have a valid parking permit regardless of where the student parks.
17. LISA CASAS: shares that all her parents have parking permits to park on campus.
18. CHIEF MOORE: notifies Officer Montes to have CSO Cain enforce parking next week at the Escondido Campus. Asks Mr. Daily on how events are doing this semester.
19. THOMAS DAILY: events are going well so far.
20. CHIEF MOORE: staffing is still low and we are doing our best to keep the campus secure.
21. THOMAS DAILY: how officers will it be if we were fully staffed?
22. CHIEF MOORE: Ten officers. There is one officer vacancy, two sergeant vacancies and two plus Lead CSO vacancies.

23. WILLIAM "SKIP" CLARK: Police officer on weekends?
24. CHIEF MOORE: no, might have a full time Lead CSO for presence on campus.
25. MICHELLE FIFIELD: are these needed positions submitted in PRPs or is there anything we can do to help push the importance of these positions?
26. CHIEF MOORE: all positions are mentioned in PRPs
27. THOMAS DAILY: May 2022 minutes motion to approve
28. BRAD TENNEY: motions minutes
29. WILLIAM "SKIP" CLARK: second motion
30. THOMAS DAILY: all in favor?
31. All raise hands
32. THOMAS DAILY: approves minutes from last meeting
33. LISA CASAS: no issues on restraining order. Email details when coming across events like this?
34. CHIEF MOORE: always contact dispatch with information.
35. JILL D'ERRICO: Requesting an officer to speak to the kids on a Trick or Treat event-Steven Salter is point of contact.
36. CHIEF MOORE: assigned Officer Montes to this event.
37. CRAIG CHAMBERLIN: appreciates the activate shooter video that has been shared for staff to see on the website.
38. CHIEF MOORE: video is shown during the hiring process. All new hires, see the video.
39. CRAIG CHAMBERLIN: Taser for faculty? Willing to pay for it.
40. CHIEF MOORE: no, district has no weapon policy.

**ADJOURNMENT:**

The meeting was adjourned at 2:35 pm.

**NEXT MEETING:**

October 19, 2022

1:30-3:00 PM/Teams